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MEMORANDUM FOR THE COMMISSIONERS '
FROM: CHAIRMAN DAVID MASON 91\ SUBM! TTED [ATE
DATE: JULY 23, 2002
SUBJECT: PROPOSED MEETING DATES
The following meetings dates are proposed for September through December. (Dates of
hearings and NRPM approvals also are indicated.)

Executive Session

Open Session

The Coordinated and Independent Ex

Tuesday, September 10 Thursday, September 12!
Tuesday, September 17 Thursday, September 19
Tuesday, September 24 Thursday, September 26>
Tuesday, October 8° Thursday, October 10
Tuesday, October 22 Thursday, October 24
Tuesday, October 29 Thursday, October 31*

Tuesday, November 5
Tuesday, November 19

Tuesday, December 3
Tuesday, December 10

23, and Thursday, Octaber 24.

Thursday, November 7
Thursday, November 21 3

Thursday, December 5°
Thursday, December 127

penditures public hearings are Wednesday, October

! Approval of NPRM for Coordinated and Independent Expenditures.

? Approval of Electioneering Communications Final Rule,

* Approval of NPRM for Consolidated Reporting.

* Approval of Contribution Limits and Prohibitions Final Rule.

* Approval of Other Provisions Final Rule,

¢ Approval of Coordinated and Independent Expenditures Final Rule.

7 Approval of Millionaire’s Amendment Interim Final Rule and Consclidated Reporting Firal Rule,




